
City of South Bend  

Common Council 
441 County-City Building ● 227 W. Jefferson Blvd 

South Bend, Indiana 46601 
 

  

 
(574) 235-9321● Fax (574) 235-9173 ● TDD (574) 235-5567 ● http://www.southbendin.gov 

 

TO:        MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL  

FROM:  SOUTH BEND ANIMAL WELFARE COMMISSION 

DATE:   FRIDAY, APRIL 28, 2023 

RE:        ANIMAL WELFARE COMMISSION EXECUTIVE SESSION MEETING NOTICE 

 
NOTICE 

Executive Session of the South Bend Animal Welfare Commission will be held on   

Thursday, May 4, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. at the following location: 

 

Board of Public Works Conference Room  

13th floor of the County-City Building  

227 W. Jefferson Blvd.  

South Bend, IN 46601  

 

This Executive Session is being called pursuant to Indiana Code § 5-14-1.5-6.1 

(b)(2)(B) and shall be held for discussion of strategy with respect to initiation of 

litigation or litigation that is either pending or has been threatened specifically in 

writing. As used in this clause, “litigation” includes any judicial action or 

administrative law proceeding under federal or state law.  

The Executive Session is not open to the public pursuant to Indiana statutes.  

 

 

cc:  Mayor James Mueller  

       Board Meeting List  

       Media  
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NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT-IMPAIRED PERSONS 

Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge. 

Please give a Reasonable Advance Request when Possible 
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